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Hi, 

First, I want to thank you for your hard work in trying to clarify Prop 19 as quickly as  
possible. 

May I suggest to include in the Proposition 19 and Implementation Planning Matrix the  
request for clarification of the following : 
Do additional construction/improvements to a newly acquired home ( meeting the Prop19  
requirements), remain under the prop19 umbrella, as long as the total value of the  
acquisition + the new construction remains below the value of the sold property, and as long  
as the work is done within the 2 year window? 

Of course you might want to improve my wording ☺ 

Thank you very much, 

Best Regards, 

Eric Saint Georges 

Website:  www.ericsaintgeorges.com 




